From: noreply@formstack.com

To: Deb Gregory
Subject: RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:01:19 AM
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Formstack Submission For: RCW 10.93.070: General
Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances
Submitted at 02/25/20 9:01 AM

Raymond Police

Agency Name (Jurisdiction): Department

I have reviewed the roster of
Washington State General
Authority Law Enforcement
Agencies.

Roster of Washington State General
Authority Law Enforcement
Agencies:

I authorize the following agencies
Police Powers in my legally
recognized jurisdiction.:

All General Authority
Agencies in WA State

Shoalwater Bay Tribal
Police Department

Additional Agencies:
Adams County:
Asotin County:
Benton County:
Chelan County:
Clallam County:

Clark County:

Columbia County:
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Cowlitz County:

Ferry County:

Garfield County:

Grays Harbor County:

Jefferson County:

Kitsap County:

Klickitat County:

Lincoln County:

Okanogan County:

Pend Oreille County:

San Juan County:




Skamania County:

Spokane County:

Thurston County:

Walla Walla County:

Whitman County:

Name of Authorizing Individual: Chuck Spoor

Email Address of Authorizing

Individual: cspoor@cityofraymond.com

!Date of Form Completion Completion Feb 25, 2020

This form will be posted to the




WASPC website and will be available
for public access and review. Each
agency should maintain a signed hard
copy of their consent form.:

I have read and
acknowledge this statement.
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